Raed Ali Nasserdine

Address: Beirut, Hadath, American street, Jobran's building, 4th floor.

Mobile: +961 76 667 503

E-mail: raednasserdine@gmail.com

Objective:

Need for an entry level position related to the field of *Information Communication Technology* (ICT) that can lead me to advancement, and build experience (Services, customer relations, technological productivity), where I contribute positively the given to me education in this field.

Personal Information:

Nationality: Lebanese

Date of Birth: 27/06/1996

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Single

Education:

• M.S. Degree in *Information Computer Technology* in process in

American University of Science and Technology, Lebanon, an affiliate to the State University of New York, USA-New York.

Expected Date of Graduation: 2021-2022

• **B.S. Degree** in *Information Computer Technology* in

American University of Science and Technology, Lebanon, an affiliate to the State University of New York, USA-New York.

Year of Graduation: 2018

• **Lebanese Baccalaureate II** with emphasis in Life Science in Beirut Community School, Lebanon – Baabda.

Year of Graduation: 2014

Work Experience:

• *Position*: Employee in OMT/Western Union.

Al-Bareed Company, Beirut, Hadath.

From 18/08/2014 to 23/09/2014

• *Position*: Employee in Samsung services in downtown as Customer Care Agent (CCA). SAMSUNG-CTC Company, Zalka.

From 27/09/2014 to 28/02/2015

• Internship I in The Litani River Authority in the IT department as IT assistant.

Litani River Authority, Beirut, Bchara El Khoury.

From 07/06/2016 to 09/09/2016

• Position: Employee in BOGGI Beirut Souks as Salesman.

AZADEA Group Holding SAL.

From 15/03/2016 to 14/06/2016

• Internship II in Banque Du Liban in the Network and Telecommunication Department as IT Intern.

Banque Du Liban, Beirut, Hamra.

From 05/09/2017 to 30/09/2017

- Position: IT Sales Executive at Active Networks
- Generating new leads
- Customer Support
- Follow up with customers

Skills:

- Languages: Fluent in English, Arabic, and Russian
- *Computer*: Microsoft Office applications, operating systems, software (for PCs & Phones), general maintenance. As well:
 - 1. C++ programming language
 - 2. JAVA programming language
 - **3.** Python programming languages
 - 4. Network Programming
 - **5.** Web Development HTML
 - **6.** Penetration Testing
 - 7. Minor Computer and Network Forensics
 - 8. Minor Malware Analysis and Memory Forensics
 - 9. Linux OS
 - **10.** Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery

References:		
Available upon request.		